LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 25, 2023

TO: Honorable Dan Patrick, Lieutenant Governor, Senate
Honorable Dade Phelan, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1893 by Birdwell (Relating to prohibiting the use of certain social media applications and services
on devices owned or leased by governmental entities.), Conference Committee Report

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 242 State Commission on Judicial Conduct, 312 Securities Board, 347 Public Finance Authority, 352
Bond Review Board, 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation, 503 Texas Medical Board

LBB Staff: JMc, SMAT, LCO, CSmi, THO, NAz

Page 1 of 1



